

Received Comments

IEEE P802.3.1b D3.1 MIB Rev Task Force 1st Sponsor recirculation ballot comments

Cl 0 SC 0 P9 L62 # R1-1
 McClellan, Brett Marvell Semiconductor, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status X
 typo
 SuggestedRemedy
 change Mcllellan to McClellan
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 6 SC 6.6.2 P137 L40 # R1-3
 Thomas, Angela RAC Coordination
 Comment Type E Comment Status X
 A space is needed between "CID" and "can".
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change "CIDcan" to "CID can".
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 6 SC 6.6.2 P158 L41 # R1-2
 Thomas, Angela RAC Coordination
 Comment Type TR Comment Status X

The RAC comment I-24 for the previous draft (D3.0) indicated:

Correct the three uses of 0x0180C2 on page 122. Delete indications that this is an OUI. Delete indications that this is an "802.3" identifier. ALSO: If the intent is to use this non-OUI value here, then align the definitions of all objects accordingly so that they are inclusive not only of OUI and CID values but also this value, which is neither OUI nor CID."

The text on p.158, L41 states:

"When the OUI is not 71874 (0x0180C2 in hex), the OUI value of the dot3OamEventLogOui object identifies the organization that has defined the event space."

The statement "When the OUI is not 71874 (0x0180C2), ..." implies that the OUI could be 0x0180C2; however, the previous RAC comment referenced here points out that 0x0180C2 is not an OUI. The wording is confusing.

SuggestedRemedy

Reword the sentence as:

"When the value of the dot3OamEventLogOui object is not 71874 (0x0180C2 in hex), the OUI value of the dot3OamEventLogOui object identifies the organization that has defined the event space.

Proposed Response Response Status O